Appendix 3 - Order for Letting Board May 2018

COMTENTS Are CONTICENTION and May 02 IBgay prnvieged. Any UNoWnornsed Gliess, QIsa0surs, wse of Copying IS SOy profinmed Gng may De unicra .

From: Alex Reuben

Sent: 24 May 2018 17:38

To: Boards - Piers Cleaver <piers@xpresssigns.co.uk>
Subject: 28-30 Theobalds Road

5 x 4 v board to read

Virtual Freehold School Premises / Offices / Restaurant / Gym / Medical / Religious
Rare Opportunity stp
1000-3300 =q ft

Please put it between the 2 windows at 1st floor level in photo.

Thanks

Alex.

Alexander Reuben

Director

Occupa Commercial Property Consultants
International House, 1-6 Yarmouth Place
Mayfair, London W1J 7BU

T 020 7100 7500
M 07939 287546

E alex@occupa.co. uk
w www.occupa.co.uk

Subject To Contract
Sent from my Blackberry - the most secure mobile device - via the 02 Natwork

This email is intended solely for the usa of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you raceived this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and then delets it. The contents are confidential and may be legally privileged. Any unauthorised access,
disclosure, use or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.




Photograph of Letting Board May 2019
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